ADDENDUM #1
FOR

LAKE HERMITAGE MARSH CREATION
PLANTINGS & SAND FENCE PROJECT
(BA-42)

PLAQUEMINES PARISH, LOUISIANA

STATE OF LOUISIANA
COASTAL PROTECTION AND RESTORATION AUTHORITY

AUGUST 19, 2015



ADDENDUM NO. 1
Lake Hermitage Marsh Creation
Plantings & Sand Fence Project (BA-42)

This addendum shall be considered part of the Plans, Specifications, and Contract Documents
(except as noted otherwise) and is issued to change, amplify, or delete from or otherwise explain
these documents where provisions of this addendum differ from those of the original documents.
This addendum shall have precedence over the original documents and shall govern.

Responses to Questions Submitted by Contractors:

Contractor Question/Comment (1): Is there an Engineer’s estimate on the Lake Hermitage Marsh
Creation project?

CPRA Response (1): The Engineer’s cost estimate for the total project is $132,002.00.

Contractor Question/Comment (2): Has there been any Addendum issued?

CPRA Response (2): No, Addendum No. 1 is the first addendum issued.

Contractor Question/Comment (3): Is there a bidder’s list/Pre-Bid sign-in sheet as a result of the pre-
bid meeting?

CPRA Response (3): The pre-bid sign in sheet is included with this addendum.

Contractor Question/Comment (4): What is the estimated project value?

CPRA Response (4): See ‘CPRA Response’ (1) above.

Contractor Question/Comment (5): Is there any possibility I could get a list of the other Contractors
who attended the meeting?

CPRA Response (5): See ‘CPRA Response’ (3) above.

Contractor Question/Comment (6): Please e/m or fax a cc of the list persons that attended the pre-bid
on Lake Hermitage (BA-42) project.

CPRA Response (6): See ‘CPRA Response’ (3) above.

PRE-BID SIGN IN SHEET ATTACHED
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MANDATORY PRE-BID CONFERENCE

ATTENDANCE RECORD

PROJECT: LAKE HERMITAGE MARSH CREATION PLANTINGS & SAND FENCE PROJECT (BA-42)

AGENCY: CPRA

DATE: AUGUST 13, 2015

LOCATION: CHASE TOWER NORTH BUILDING, 450 LAUREL STREET, ROOM 1154, BATON ROUGE, LA
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